



Swanand Wagh

Design Research and Digital Product Design

I am Swanand Wagh, a multidisciplinary designer, extremely passionate about design research and digital product design. Currently a final year student from National Institute of Design, Design for me is all about simplicity, sensitivity and sustainability and is a way to make people a little happier and the planet a little healthier.

Contact

Phone - [9869260167](tel:9869260167)

Email - swanand.amwa@nidmp.ac.in

Portfolio - www.swanandwagh.com

[Linkedin Profile](#)

Education

National Institute Of Design, Bhopal.

2019 - 2023

Sathye Junior College, HSC

2017 - 2019

Parle Tilak Vidyalaya School, ICSE

2007 - 2017

Skills

- User Research - Qualitative and quantitative data collection, analysis and insight generation.
- Interaction design, digital and physical product design and prototyping.
- Systems thinking and Problem solving
- Storytelling and creative communication
- 3d Modelling, rendering and 3D Illustrations
- Sketching and digital illustrations...

Tools



Miro



Figma



Adobe XD



Photoshop



Rhino 3D



Keyshot



Aero



Procreate

Work Experience

frog | Interaction Design Intern

January 2023 - July 2023

Worked end to end on my graduation project and designed a composting learning and community building app. Worked with a team of designers and researchers to gather user insights, conceptualize, design user flows and information architecture, app screens, and conduct user testing. Conducted on site user interviews for a frog social initiative.

Thatmate | Illustration Intern

September 2022 - Nov 2022

Worked on illustrations and animated videos targeted towards social-emotional learning & mental wellness of children in the age group of 10-16 years old.

SAR Design Studio | Product Design Intern

June 2022 - August 2022

Worked on sustainable use of excess/waste materials in the furniture design industry. Designed a clock completely with slab cutting waste.

360 Degree NGO | Creative Lead

October 2020 - July 2022

Storyboarded, illustrated and published two children's books as part of the katha project.

Achievements

Winner, D'source Design Challenge, 2020

Wrote and illustrated a book which won the International D'source corona Design Challenge by IIT, Bombay.